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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  208-4846
June 16, 2010

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	208-4846
	RFP NUMBER:  208-4846
	

	Redaction for FileNET Imaging System

	June 16, 2010

	Redaction for FileNET Imaging System
	PURCHASING USE
	

	
	saw
	G:\PUBLIC\BIDSFORWEB\208-4846 ADD 1.DOC

	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE, 2nd Floor

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on July 1, 2010

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT July 1, 2010.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Craig Nickel and Gary Parkinson

 ref buyer Craig Nickel and Gary Parkinson, phone (559) 456-7110, 
e-mail CountyPurchasing@co.fresno.ca.us, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE following and attached ADDITIONS, DELETIONS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 208-4846 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE.  PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.

· See following page for responses to questions submitted by Vendors.


	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 208-4846

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


The information is provided in a question and response format.  Questions are identified by the letter “Q”; responses are identified by the letter “R”.

1.  Q: In the functional requirements section, item 12, please clarify the meaning of “compliant with FileNet version 5.2, IDM Desktop”.
R:
The intent was to inform you that we are running an older version of FileNet and at this time will not be upgrading to P8.
Additional information:
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2.  Q: Has the County developed applications on FileNet Image Services platform outside the bundled FileNet Search/IDM desktop integration?  If so, please describe the application(s) functionality and the APIs being used; particularly those that relate to IDM Desktop API’s?

R:
No.

3.  Q: Besides redaction, does the County also have additional IDM annotations that must be maintained going forward?

R:
Yes.
4.  Q: Does EH interact and create public-facing versions of content?  If so, would we be able to leverage the existing document classes and security settings for the already existing solution? 
R:
The current redaction process allows EH to edit confidential information from the document.  This version is saved back to FileNet and the original stays intact.  The redacted document will be available for public viewing.  EH would like to continue using the existing security and class structure.  Existing redacted documents should be available in the new system.

This Addendum Number One (1) shall also include the following additional information:

5. The vendor will only be reading the file; they will not be modifying the FileNet files.
6. The County buys FileNet products and services from IBM-FileNet.

7. The County buys under the IBM Master Terms and Conditions.
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